
 
PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 

AGENDA 
February 25, 2025 at 7:o0PM 

Vicky Ranney Library  
1571 Jones Point Road Grayslake, IL 60030 

________________________________________________________________ 
Call to Order            President  
 
Public Comment     
 
Closed Session:           10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda   
1. 1st Reading Policy 600.7 Animals on Campus 
2. Lottery Update/Drawing 
3. Board Retreat 
4. Committee Updates 

                            Academics - Governance 
 

 Consent Agenda 
5. Business Manager Report /January Financial Statements  
6. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
7. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes mandated 
by Section 2.06 

8. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

9. New Employee(s)/ Resignation(s) 
10. Executive Director Contract  

 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

11. Legal Bills  
 

 

Public Comment     10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
        8A – Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  
  9A – Approve New Employee(s)/Accept Resignation(s) 
      11A –  Approve Legal Bills for $725.00 

                   

 New Business:  
  

Adjourn 
Board documents for this meeting are available for viewing on the school web site. 

 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public comment. 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 

President: Matt Earl   Vice President: Rebekka Herrington  Treasurer: Ankur Bhatia       
Secretary: Steve Heroux    Navin Chatlani     Josh Pejsach 
Leah Stender    JoAnn Stewart    Gabi White                 



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Instruction 600 Series 
 

Policy # 600.7                      

Animals on Campus 
 

Summary: Animals may be brought into school buildings for educational and disability 
purposes provided the animal is appropriately trained and cared for.  
 

Animals may be brought into school facilities for educational and disability purposes according to 
procedures developed by the Executive Director or designee assuring: (a) the animal is 
appropriately trained, housed, humanely cared for, and properly handled, and (b) students will 
not be exposed to a dangerous animal or an unhealthy environment and (c) the animal meets the 
criteria as outlined in the Illinois School Code, the American with Disabilities Act (ADA) and the 
recommendations from the American Veterinary Medical Association (AVMA) . 
 

Animal Experiments 
Experiments on living animals are prohibited; however, behavior studies that do not impair an 
animal’s health or safety are permissible. 

Animal Dissection 
The dissection of dead animals or parts of dead animals shall be allowed in the classroom only 
when the dissection exercise contributes to or is a part of an illustration of pertinent study 
materials. All dissection of animals shall be confined to the classroom and must comply with the 
Illinois School Code. 
 

Parents/guardians may opt a student out of  performing, participating in, or observing the 
dissection of animals. Any such student is excused from classroom attendance without penalty 
during times when such activities are taking place. No student will be penalized or disciplined for 
refusing to perform, participate in, or observe a dissection. The school may offer alternative 
activities to students excused from the dissection of animals. 
 

The Executive Director or designee shall inform parents/guardians of: (1) their right to opt out of 
performing, participating in, or observing dissection, and (2) which courses contain a dissection 
unit and which of those courses offers an alternative project. 
 

Use of Therapy Dogs 
Each student will be afforded equitable access to social emotional interventions. Therapy dogs 
are one tool the school may use as part of instructional programming activities such as reading 
and facilitating social emotional skill building and supporting the social emotional needs of 
students.  
 

Definitions 
Animal assisted therapy can be a goal-driven intervention, which is directed and/or delivered 
by a health, human, or education service professional and is meant to improve the physical, 
social, emotional, and/or cognitive function of an individual. Animal assisted therapy can also 
enhance existing academic and social emotional support programs for one or more students.  
 

A therapy dog is a dog that has been individually trained, evaluated, and registered with a 
handler to provide animal assisted activities, animal assisted therapy, and animal assisted 
interactions within a school or other facility. Therapy dogs are not the same as “emotional 
support animals” nor are they “service animals” as that term is defined under the Americans 
with Disabilities Act. 
 

The handler is an individual school district staff member who has been individually trained, 
evaluated, and registered with the therapy dog to provide animal assisted activities, animal 
assisted therapy, and animal assisted interactions within a school or other facility. The handler 
shall assume full responsibility for the therapy dog’s care, behavior, and suitability for 



 
interacting with students and others in the school while the therapy dog is on school district 
property. A therapy dog may have a primary handler and a secondary handler. 

 

Therapy Dog Standards  
The Executive Director or designee will develop procedures and standards that address the 
following requirements before a therapy dog is considered for approval for use on school property: 
 

a) Training and Registration 
b) Health and Vaccination  
c) Identification and Control  
d) Allergies and Aversions  
e) Supervision and Care 
f) Insurance Requirements   

 

Exclusion or Removal from School District Property:  
A therapy dog may be excluded from school district property if a school administrator determines 
that: (1) The handler does not have control of the therapy dog; (2) The therapy dog is not 
housebroken; (3) The therapy dog presents a direct and immediate threat to others in the school; or 
(4) The therapy dog’s presence otherwise interferes with the educational program. The handler shall 
immediately remove the therapy dog from school property when instructed to do so by a school 
administrator. 
 

Student/Staff Notification 
The Executive Director or designee shall establish a communications protocol with families and staff 
regarding the presence of therapy dogs on the school campus. Staff and Students who object to 
participating in, or interacting with a therapy dog will have the opportunity to opt out of direct 
contact with the therapy dog. No staff or students who choose to opt out will be penalized or 
disciplined for refusing to participate in or interact with a therapy dog.  
 

Service Animals 
Service animals will be permitted on campus only if the animal meets the requirement of a service 
animal under Titles II and III of the ADA. A service animal is individually trained to do work or 
perform tasks for a person with a disability. Title II and Title III entities must permit service animals 
to accompany people with disabilities in all areas where members of the school community are 
allowed to go. 
 

The ADA requires that service animals always be under the control of the handler. In most instances, 
the handler will be the individual with a disability or a third party who accompanies the individual 
with a disability. The school may need to provide some assistance to enable a particular student to 
handle a service animal. The service animal must be harnessed, leashed, or tethered while in public 
places unless these devices interfere with the service animal’s work or the person’s disability 
prevents use of these devices. In that case, the person must use voice, signal, or other effective means 
to maintain control of the animal.  
 

Guidelines 
All animals allowed on school campus will follow the guidelines and recommendations of the 
applicable state and local laws, the ADA and AVMA. 
 

LEGAL REF.:  
105 ILCS 5/2-3.122, 5/27-14, and 112/ 
ADA Requirements: Service Animals 
AVMA Service, Emotional Support, and Therapy Animals 

 
 
ADOPTED: 



F
Y

2
6

 v F
Y

2
5

 L
o

tte
ry A

p
p

lica
tio

n
s to

 D
a

te

A
/O

 2
/2

1/2
0

2
5

2
/2

7/2
0

2
4

G
ra

d
e

 L
e

ve
l 

 #
 o

f A
p

p
s

In
-D

istrict 
O

O
D

  
D

5
0

D
79

S
ib

lin
g

s 
G

ra
d

e
 L

le
ve

l 
 #

 o
f A

p
p

s
In

-D
istrict 

O
O

D
  

D
5

0
D

79
S

ib
lin

g
s 

K
in

d
ergarten

 
10

0
8

9
11

8
2

7
20

K
in

d
ergarten

 
113

8
6

27
74

12
18

1st G
rad

e
34

28
6

27
1

1
1st G

rad
e

21
6

15
5

1
0

2n
d

 G
rad

e
12

8
4

7
1

0
2n

d
 G

rad
e

38
27

11
22

5
0

3rd
 G

rad
e 

26
17

9
15

2
0

3rd
 G

rad
e 

28
22

6
21

1
0

4th
 G

rad
e 

21
14

7
14

0
0

4th
 G

rad
e 

23
18

5
15

3
2

5th
 G

rad
e 

27
19

8
17

2
6

5th
 G

rad
e 

19
13

6
12

1
1

6th
 G

rad
e 

15
12

3
11

1
1

6th
 G

rad
e 

11
8

3
7

1
0

7th
 G

rad
e 

3
1

2
1

0
0

7th
 G

rad
e 

9
7

2
6

1
0

8
th

 G
rad

e 
10

5
5

5
0

0
8

th
 G

rad
e 

8
4

4
4

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

2
4

8
19

3
5

5
179

14
2

8
T

o
ta

l 
2

70
19

1
79

16
6

2
5

2
1



 

Lottery Drawing is on March 4th @ 7PM 

Byron Colby Barn 



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







































 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting  

DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 
January 28th, 2025, at 

7:o0PM Vicky Ranney 
Library 1571 Jones Point 
Road Grayslake, IL 
60030 

 

Board Present 
  

Staff Present 
  Rebekka Herrington 
  Steve Heroux 

Ankur Bhatia 
Gabi White 

Leah Stender 
JoAnn Stewart 

Geoff Deigan 
Tony Zamiar 

  Josh Pejsach                 

    

 
Public Present: None 
 
Call to Order Vice President – Rebekka Herrington called the meeting to order at 7:04 PM 
 
Motion to approve agenda – 
 Steve Heroux moved to approve with corrections (typo) – 2nd by Leah Stender, all Aye 
 
Mission Moment: Winter Sing – by Matthew Earl (in abstentia), commending the music teacher on a 
well-run and educationally impactful Winter Sing. 
 
Public Comment 10 Minutes – No public present 
 
Discussion Agenda 
1. Presentation on Bullying Protocols 

a. Tony Zamiar presented a few key points about the presentation for the parents to held in the 
coming weeks. 

b. Key language changes were designed to eliminate the idea that bullying can’t be a one-time thing 
c. Tony Zamiar walked through the attached packet, highlighting changes and data collection 

protocols, in addition to compliance measures taken. 
d. The presentation to the families is next February 5th at 6:00 PM 

2. Building Update 
a. Per Geoff Deigan, construction of the Fine Arts Building is on schedule, with an expected June or 

July turnover, then some ongoing site restoration. The building is on track to be 100% in use next 
school year. 

b. Milestone – above ground, and all early inspections are completed.  
c. On track for budget, approx. $480k spent thus far.  
d. Goal is to have the Board walk through and start the meeting there in March. 
e. Josh Pejsach asked about the structure of the financing of the building, Geoff Deigan clarified 

that debt service will not increase as it was part of the refinancing a few years ago. 
f. Rebekka Herington asked about when the board will see concepts for the playground. Geoff 

Deigan informed that that process will begin with the designers tomorrow. 
 
 
 
 



 
3. Update on PowerSchool Breach 

a. No updates; Admin is working through and navigating the breach and our rights for 
remuneration and legal recourse if it evolves that direction. The Board will be updated as needed. 

 
4. School Year 25-26 Proposed Calendar 

a. Geoff Deigan presented the Proposed Calendar; very aligned with previous years and mimicking 
other schools.  

 
5. Committee Updates – 

a. Finance – Ankur Bhatia thanked Geoff Deigan and Ingrid for providing summaries of the 
financials which facilitated healthy discussion. Ankur Bhatia also said that there were no oddities 
in the financial statements. 

b. Outreach – Geoff Deigan provided the update. There was discussion about reconstituting the 
committee, and how to do so. Additionally, the committee discussed the lottery submissions to-
date, 192 applicants, which is 129% of where we were at this time last year. The next open house 
is February 15th at 7:00 PM. 

i. As to the reconstitution, Geoff Deigan clarified that the formal goal of the Outreach 
committee was to make sure there is a very robust outreach effort. Additionally, the 
committee is now looking members of both internal groups (PSO Officers, parents, etc.) in 
addition to Board Members.  

c. Governance – Rebekka Herrington provided the update. The last meeting concentrated on one 
policy, regarding therapy dogs and animals in the classroom. This policy is now in legal review, 
will be revisited in February. 

d. Committee Composition – Rebekka Herington opened the floor to discuss committee 
composition, including a discussion of opening it up to new committee members outside of the 
board. 

 
6. June Board Retreat 

a. Rebekka Herrington shared the history of discussion surrounding the possibility of a Board 
Retreat. The goal would be to spend more time together, and to accomplish some deep work 
(strategic planning, etc.). The goal would be to find a whole day to spend together at a location 
other than PCCS. 

 
Consent Agenda 
 
7. Financial Statements including 2nd Qtr. Deliverable to ISBE 

a. Motion to approve by Steve Heroux, 2nd by JoAnn Stewart, all ayes 
 

8. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings 
a. Motion by Steve Heroux, 2nd by Leah Stender, all ayes 

 
9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

a. Motion by Gabi White, 2nd by JoAnn Stewart, all ayes 
 

Closed Session: Motion to enter closed session by Steve Heroux, 2nd by Leah Stender; roll call, all aye. 
Entered closed session at 8:30.  
 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall 
be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
10. Legal Bills 

 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and 
its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more 
classes of employees. 
11. One or More Classes of Employees 

 
 



Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public 
body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or 
against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 
12. Executive Director Contract 
 
Exited Closed Session at 10:19 PM. Geoff Deigan exited the meeting at 8:52 PM, prior to discussion of 
item #12.  
 
Public Comment – No public present. 
 
Action Agenda 
 
4A – Approve School Year 2-25 Calendar 

  Motion by Josh Pejsach, 2nd by Leah Stender, all ayes 
10A – Approve Legal Bills in the amount of $232.00 
  Motion by Steve Heroux, 2nd by Josh Pejsach, roll call vote; all votes ayes. 
 
11A – Ratify Collective Bargaining Contract and to Sign Final Agreement 

Motion to move and have Matt Earl sign it by Steve Heroux, 2nd Josh Pejsach, roll call vote. 
JoAnn Stewart abstained, all others vote aye. 

 
12A – Approve Executive Director Contract 

Motion to present Geoff Deigan the draft contract with an amended increase, roll call vote; all 
votes aye. 

 
New Business:  

Leah Stender would like to add to the next agenda a question as to whether we are providing 
guidance on ICE in the state of Illinois, and what we should be saying to our community. 
Gabi White shared that some parents are looking to better understand safety protocols at the 
school. 

   
Josh Pejsach asked that the governance committee look into creating a conflict of interest policy.  

   
Rebekka Herrington asked if we can schedule the February Executive Committee meeting. 
 
Josh Pejsach requested that we add to the next Board Agenda a discussion of school procedures 
and the creation of a metric-based dashboard. 

   
Adjourn 
  Motion to adjourn by Steve Heroux, 2nd by Josh Pejsach, all ayes. 

Meeting ended 10:30 PM.  
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Steve Heroux, Secretary. 
 
 
 




